
WEIRTON STEEL COMPANY
GENERAL OFFICES: WEIRTON, W. VA.

WEIRTON, W. VA. May 6, 1927
Refer - F M Hesse

Holmes Funeral Director 
621 West State Street 
Jacksonville, Florida

Gentlemen;

We have your letter of May 4th stating that Mrs. Carrie 
Walker advised you that the insurance would bear the expenses in 
connection with the burial of Arthur Walker. This is to inform 
you that the only communication we made to Mrs. Walker was to 
the effect that we understood that the beneficiary of the insurance 
policy would take care of these expenses. As to whether this will 
be done or not we are not in a position to state. We shall, how­
ever, pass your charge to the beneficiary at the proper time for 
such attention as she may desire to give it.

Yours truly,

WEIRTON STEEL COMPANY

L
Assistant Treasurer


